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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. PS20190249 

VANCOUVER PARKS AND RECREATION CONCESSION OPERATORS 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO. 1 

ISSUED ON MARCH 4, 2019  
 

Q1 Will Parks consider a proponent who is a sole proprietorship? 

A1 Yes. 

Q2 Is alcohol sold in the concessions? 

A2 No. 

Q3 How many references are needed? 

A3 Minimum of three (3). 

Q4 Is it acceptable if the WorkSafeBC clearance letter is under the name of one of the 
company’s owners> 

A4 A WorkSafeBC clearance letter should be under the name of the proponent’s legal 
company name, which will be a party to the contract. 

Q5 For Commercial General Liability (CGL) Insurance, is $2 million per occurrence and $5 
million aggregate sufficient? 

A5 At minimum, yes; however, Parks may require successful proponents to carry more 
CGL insurance. 

Q6 What is the minimum bonding required? 
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A6 Usually, $10,000 is the minimum; however, Parks may require successful proponents 
to provide more prior to executing a contract.  

 


